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     It is named after Canon Norman Gilmore, Rector of

    Friern Barnet 1963-1979, in recognition of his support

     of the Association

*** The present hut replaced an earlier hut (1930s)

GOLDSMITH ROAD

      1888 and  moved to a new building in Crescent Road

      in 1968. Gilmore Court was built by Christian

     Enterprise Housing Association, an initiative of Friern

     Barnet and neighbourhood churches (later subsumed 

     into the Christian Action (Enfield) Housing Association).

FRIERN BARNET ROAD

PATHWAY TO GLENTHORNER ROAD

 * stone clad and with a later extension

**  Built on the site of St John's School,  which opened in 
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